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PROJECT:    HAMPTON INN & SUITES 
PROJECT NO.:   14-16 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 95, BLOCK 1, LOT 45.12 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MASER CONSULTING 
REVIEW DATE:   10 JULY 2014 
MEETING DATE:   17 JULY 2014 
 
 

1. The Applicant’s Representatives have identified the need for a height variance for the 
proposed 137 room hotel which is proposed to be 5 stories.   

 
2. The Applicant’s Representatives are requested to review Section 185-18C(4)(c) regarding 

requirements for landscape buffers along the Route 17K frontage.  Additional variance is likely 
required. 
 

3. The project is located adjacent to a Class A stream tributary to the City of Newburgh’s water 
supply through a diversion structure.  Storm water management must take into consideration 
the discharge to the Class A stream.  Typically projects within the water shed provide 
treatment for 110% of the water quality volume in order to provide treatment prior to discharge.  
Storm water management is not currently addressed on the plans and will be reviewed upon 
future submissions. 
 

4. Eighteen parking spaces are identified to be land banked.  Trigger mechanism for construction 
of the land bank parking should be discussed.   
 

5. A dumpster enclosure is provided to the rear of the property.  The Applicant’s Representatives 
are requested to evaluate access to the dumpster enclosure on the radius of the turn. 
 

6. Grading plans must consider grading along the NYS Thruway frontage as existing topography 
drops off in this area. 
 

7. Two sanitary sewer pump stations are identified.  Design of these pump stations and an 
engineering report identifying discharge to the common force main within Crossroads Court will 
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be required.  A grease trap will be required on the restaurant facility. 
 

8. The Applicant’s Representative have identified that the easement area containing Crossroad 
Court, the commercial private access road, has been excluded from the lot area and bulk 
calculations as it is a common access drive for each of the lots (4 lots).  The resulting 5.25 
acres utilized in the bulk table for lot area and lot coverage also will then pertain to accessory 
uses under Section 185-27 which subtracts the actual floor area of accessory restaurant, 
conference or banquet facilities shall be subtracted from the site area available for the motel or 
hotel use.  Based on the 5 acres required for the hotel use, .24 acres or 10,454 square feet are 
available for the conference and restaurant use.  It is requested the size of the conference 
area, as well as the square footage for the restaurant, be calculated based on the 5.24 acre 
usable area. If the entire parcel, including private road easement area, is used in bulk 
calculations, lot surface coverage is exceeded. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  














































